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White, John

To: Charles Farthing
Subject: RE: GWMH (24 Apr 09)

Hi!
Thank you.
It was delightful to meet you with your wife - and on such an unusual occasion.

| am awaiting soundings from the others, but | thought the "7 steps” might give a little structure. Thank you for
your support with this.

Yes please do draft the letter to the CPS and | would like the opportunity to see the draft before you send it
off.

| hope that the weekend brings some respite after all the tension and hard work. As | said, we would never
have managed what we did without you - you can quote me on that.

Best wishes

iCode A

From: Charles Farthing i Code A
Sent: 24 April 2009 11:29

To: White, John

Subject: GWMH (24 Apr 09)

Dear John,

Have just received your letter of 23rd, and fully support all of the seven steps you have outlined.

| should fike to be sure we include people like John Pittard (for Nat Gonela) and Cindy Gant (for Stanley
Carby) if not already on your list, they having sat through the inquest from start to finish. In case | missed
you, please find attached the contact details of all the families that | was able to hoover up during the
proceedings.

| would also like your thoughts John, on whether or not | should write a strong letter direct to Paul Close of the
CPS who, during my interview last year, said that he would be prepared to reopen the case on my step-father
if new evidence emerged? There is certainly plenty of that to hit him with, and it would be interesting at least
to see how he deals with it. If yes, and you would like me to, | will happily pass it through you for vetting
and/or additional thoughts.

BW

Code A
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